
Government of Punjab
Department of Forests & Wildlife Preservation

(FCA Branch)
 

Dated:  21-06-2024

To

Deputy Director General of Forests (Central),
Government of India,
Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change,
Northern Regional Office, Bays No. 24-25,
Sector 31-A, Chandigarh.      

Subject:  Diversion of 0.0013 ha of forest land for approach
access road M/s. Jain Wood Works (Saw Mill) situated at Village
Bhunga on Hoshiarpur Road to Dassuya Road, KM 22-23, LHS,
Tehsil Bhunga and under Forest Division, Hoshiarpur Online
Proposal No. FP/PB/Approach/146580/2021.      

Ref:       Assistant Inspector General of Forests (MOEF) New Delhi letter
dated 13.06.2024

******* 
                With reference to the above subject, Divisional Forest
Officer, Hoshiarpur has submitted Punjabi to English translation copies
of show cause notice letters against the erring forest officials which are
enclosed at Annexure-I.

It is, therefore, requested that the Stage-I approval of Govt.
of India under Forest Conservation Act, 1980 to divert the forest area
for use of non-forestry purpose may kindly be
conveyed.                           

BASANTA RAJ KUMAR
NODAL OFFICER (FCA)

21-06-2024 
CC: -

1. Conservator of Forests, North Circle, Hoshiarpur.
2. Divisional Forest Officer, Hoshiarpur.
3. M/s Jain Bamboo and Wood Works, Saw Mill, Village Bhunga on

Hoshiarpur Road to Dasuya Road,Tehsil Bhunga & District
Hoshiarpur. 
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